

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 17 July 2026 15:37
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: 4/26/2101/0F1 - 2 GILL GROVE, GROVE ROAD, EGREMONT

Change of use from residential (C3) to a self-catering holiday let (Sui Generis) including use of detached store

Thank you for the above planning consultation and the additional / amended information dated June 2026.

Environmental Health are satisfied with this, and the Noise Management Plan in particular. In view of the additional information, Environmental Health have no objections to this proposed development.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

